
Date : 11/17/2022 4:50:46 AM
From : "Paul Dulberg" 
To : "Alphonse Talarico" 
BCc : "Paul Dulberg" , "Tom Kost" 
Subject : Dulberg Subpoena Work Product Privilege 1-13 Redacted.pdf vs ...not 
redacted.pdf
Attachment : Dulberg Subpoena Work Product Privilege 1-13 Redacted.pdf; Dulberg 
Subpoena Work Product Privilege 1-13 not redacted.pdf; 
 
Dulberg Subpoena Work Product Privilege 1-13 Redacted.pdf (Attached)
Vs
Dulberg Subpoena Work Product Privilege 1-13 not redacted.pdf (Attached)

Total pages: 13

In the "redacted” version there are 9 pages with redactions listed below:
1-3, 8-13

All 9 pages show the email header with a date and are outside the scope of the subpoena.

All 9 pages have proper redactions per the scope of the subpoena.

On this one again, Flynn has everything in the "redacted" version and any issues he has with the 8 pages that do 
show redactions is not an overburden on the Judge to decide if the redacted copy is within the scope of the 
subpoena, particularly since the date makes it obvious it non of the redacted copy is within the scope of the 
subpoena.


























































From: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Dulberg


Date: September 5, 2019 at 8:56 AM
To: Julia Williams jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com


Punitive damages against the Corp 


Julia Williams
Attorney
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
312-508-3376
Jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com


Sent from my iPhone. 


This message may be privileged or confidential.  If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately.
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From: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Dulberg Complaint


Date: December 6, 2018 at 11:20 AM
To: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net
Cc: Ed Clinton ed@clintonlaw.net, Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net


Dear Mary, 


Will you please review this for grammar/typos etc?  And then file it.  Attached are the exhibits. 


If you don’t have time today, just let me know and I’ll get it filed. 


File in McHenry Co..  A notice is attached here as well with opposing counsel’s information. 


Thanks!


Best Regards, 


Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net


This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email 
and notify the sender immediately. 


Dulberg NOF 
Secon…6.docx


Dulberg Second 
Amend…m.docx


Dulberg Exhibits 
to Sec…am.pdf
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From: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Dulberg Motion to Withdraw


Date: August 18, 2020 at 1:38 PM
To: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net, Mary Winch marywinch@hotmail.com, Ed Clinton ed@clintonlaw.net
Cc: Julia Williams jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com


Dear Mary, 


I filed this today. Can you send it out via certified mail to Dulberg?  We will serve George via email. 


Best Regards, 


Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net


This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email 
and notify the sender immediately. 


Dulberg Motion 
to With…t 11.pdf


Dulberg NOM 
withdra…18.pdf
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From: Alexis Ishmael (via Google Docs) drive-shares-noreply@google.com
Subject: Dulberg Notice of Deposition - Invitation to edit


Date: March 2, 2020 at 2:02 PM
To: jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com


aishmael@cps.edu has invited you to edit the following document:


Dulberg Notice of Deposition


Open in Docs


<a href="mailto:aishmael@cps.edu" style="color:inherit;text-
decoration:none">aishmael@cps.edu</a> is outside your organization.


Google Docs: Create and edit documents online. 


Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA


You have received this email because someone shared a document with you from Google Docs.
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From: Julia C. Williams jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com
Subject: Dulberg Notice of deposition project


Date: March 2, 2020 at 1:32 PM
To: Ishmael, Alexis aishmael@cps.edu


Dear Alexis, 


Use this to cut and paste as needed. 


Best, 


Julia C. Williams
Williams Law LLC
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P: 312.508.3376
F: 312.896.3946
www.williamslawchicago.com
jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com


This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender immediately. 


Dulberg NOF 
Secon…6.docx
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE TWENTY-SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
MCHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS 


 
PAUL DULBERG,      ) 
 PLAINTIFF,     ) 
       ) 
 v.      ) Case No. 17 LA 377 
       ) 
THE LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS POPOVICH, ) 
and HANS MAST,      ) 
 DEFENDANTS.    ) 
 


NOTICE OF FILING 
 
TO: George Flynn 
 Clausen Miller, PC 
 10 S. LaSalle St.  
 Chicago, IL 60603 
 gflynn@clausen.com 
 
 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on December 6, 2018, the undersigned caused the 
enclosed Second Amended Complaint to be filed in the Circuit Court of the Twenty Second 
Judicial Circuit, McHenry County, Illinois, a copy of which is hereby served upon you.  
 
       /s/ Julia C. Williams 
       Julia C. Williams 
 
Edward X. Clinton, Jr., ARDC No. 6206773  
Julia C. Williams, ARDC No. 6296386 
The Clinton Law Firm 
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437 
Chicago, IL 60602 
312.357.1515 
ed@clintonlaw.net 
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net 
 


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
 The undersigned, a non-attorney, certifies that she caused a copy of the foregoing notice 
and document to be served upon the above service list via email and the court’s electronic filing 
system.  
       /s/ Mary Winch 
       Mary Winch 
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From: Julia C. Williams jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com
Subject: Dulberg Notice of deposition project


Date: March 2, 2020 at 1:32 PM
To: Ishmael, Alexis aishmael@cps.edu


Dear Alexis, 


Use this to cut and paste as needed. 


Best, 


Julia C. Williams
Williams Law LLC
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P: 312.508.3376
F: 312.896.3946
www.williamslawchicago.com
jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com


This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender immediately. 
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Secon…6.docx
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From: Ishmael, Alexis aishmael@cps.edu
Subject: Re: Dulberg Discovery Produced


Date: January 9, 2020 at 1:03 PM
To: Julia C. Williams jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com


Dear Julia, 


I've found that the attachments in the first set of documents are the following:
- A letter from Dr. Kujawa labelled as "Incoming Fax" (002625)
- Binding Mediation Award, which appears in total in the email (002629)
- A release form sent to Dulberg but not yet signed (002631)
- Report from Dulberg's independent medical examination (002632)
- Another document entitled "Phillips, Cra...", appearing in the same email as the IME report (002632)


However, I could not find these documents in the second attachment of Dulberg files.


Thanks,
Alexis 


On Thu, Jan 9, 2020 at 12:08 PM Julia C. Williams <jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com> wrote:
Dear Alexis, 


Here are the documents for the Dulberg project. 


Thanks, 


Julia C. Williams
Williams Law LLC
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P: 312.508.3376
F: 312.896.3946
www.williamslawchicago.com
jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com


This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and
notify the sender immediately.
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From: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Re: Dulberg emails


Date: November 27, 2018 at 9:07 AM
To: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Cc: Ed Clinton ed@clintonlaw.net


Julia,
	
I	have	put	the	emails	that	Dulberg	sent	into	a	folder	called	Dulberg-Dulberg’s	Document
Produc<on.		I	was	able	to	make	all	of	them	be	.pdfs.		There	are	some	.txt	documents	that	would
not	convert	but	they	do	open	and	print.
	
There	are	a	ton	of	documents.		I	haven’t	put	them	in	a	binder	yet	because	I	don’t	know	if	you	or
Ed	will	be	reading	them.		It	seems	to	me	as	I	was	watching	them	print	that	there	were	quite	a	few
duplicates.
	
Mary
	
P.S.		The	Gooch	documents	(5	folders)	are	saved	as	Dulberg-Gooch	Produ<on-…DISCOVERY,
ORDERS,		PLEADINGS,	SUMMONS	and	UNERLYING	CASE	DOCUMENTS.		
	
Everything	should	be	found	in	DropBox.
	
Mary
	


From:	"juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net"	<juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net>
Date:	Monday,	November	19,	2018	at	11:06	AM
To:	"marywinch@clintonlaw.net"	<marywinch@clintonlaw.net>
Cc:	"ed@clintonlaw.net"	<ed@clintonlaw.net>
Subject:	Re:	Dulberg	emails
	
Please	download	all	the	documents	into	one	file	folder.	If	they	can	be	consolidated	into	one
pdf	great,	if	not	that	is	ok	too	


Julia	Williams
Adorney
111	W.	Washington,	Ste.	1437
Chicago,	IL	60602
312-508-3376
Jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com
	
Sent	from	my	iPhone.	
This	message	may	be	privileged	or	confiden<al.		If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,
please	no<fy	the	sender	and	delete	this	message	immediately.


On	Nov	19,	2018,	at	11:00	AM,	Mary	Winch	<marywinch@clintonlaw.net>	wrote:


Julia/Ed,
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Julia/Ed,
	
Dulberg	sent	a	bunch	of	emails.		I	started	to	print	them	with	the	adachments	but
there	are	quite	a	few.		Shall	I	con<nue	prin<ng	so	you	can	read	hard	copy	or	do	you
prefer	to	pull	up	each	adachment	and	read	it?
	
Mary
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From: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Re: new doc 2019-02-25 09.02.17 Dulberg


Date: February 25, 2019 at 2:33 PM
To: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net, Julia Williams jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com


Julia	–	this	comes	out	way	too	small	and	hard	to	read.		Usually	I	can	click	on	the	document	and	It
comes	up	bigger	but	I	can’t	do	it	with	this	email.		Please	tell	me	what	it	says.	
Also	did	you	send	a	copy	to	Dulberg.
	
Mary
	


From:	"juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net"	<juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net>
Date:	Monday,	February	25,	2019	at	11:09	AM
To:	"marywinch@clintonlaw.net"	<marywinch@clintonlaw.net>,
"juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net"	<juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net>,	Julia	Williams
<jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com>
Subject:	new	doc	2019-02-25	09.02.17
	


	


Julia	Williams
APorney
111	W.	Washington,	Ste.	1437
Chicago,	IL	60602
312-508-3376
Jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com
	
Sent	from	my	iPhone.	
This	message	may	be	privileged	or	confiden\al.		If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,
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This	message	may	be	privileged	or	confiden\al.		If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,
please	no\fy	the	sender	and	delete	this	message	immediately.
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From: Julia C. Williams jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com
Subject:


Date: July 27, 2020 at 2:05 PM
To: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net


Julia C. Williams
she, her, hers
Williams Law LLC
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P: 312.508.3376
F: 312.896.3946
www.williamslawchicago.com
jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com


This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email 
and notify the sender immediately. 


Dulberg Draft 
Letter r…7 .docx
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